

RE: FAO Request

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Mar 2017 19:19:10 -0400

Hi Cindy

DMO is fine with us sharing the deck with FAO. When you send it please cc Karen.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: March-17-17 4:16 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Esmail, Selena (MOF)
Subject: FAO Request

Karen -- This is a deck we had put together in the fall to explain pension accounting – I think it answers the FAO's questions from our call earlier today. Any concerns with sending this to them?

Cindy